
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) < elena@jud gewatch.org >

Tuesday, March 19, 20L3 11:54 AM
Wei nstH @assembly.state.ny.us; MckeviT@assembly.state.ny.us;
Barclaw@assembly.state.ny.us; braunsteine@assembly.state.ny.us;
buchwaldd @assembly.state.ny.us; Di nowiJ @assembly.state.ny.us;
grafa@assembly.state.ny.us; HennesseyE@assembly.state.ny.us;
LavineC@assembly.state.ny.us; Lu pinacciC@assembly.state.ny.us;
MontesanoM@assembly.state.ny.us; OdonnellD@assembly.state.ny.us;
quartd @assembly.state.ny.us; RyanS@assembly.state.ny.us;

simotasa@assembly.state.ny.us; SteckP@assembly.state.ny.us;

tenneyc@assembly.state.ny.us; TitoneM @assembly.state.ny.us;
TitusM @assembly.state.ny.us; weprind @assembly.state.ny.us;
'Zebrowski K@ assem bly.state. ny.us'
paternol @assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us;
roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us; latimer@ nysenate.gov; mallison@ nysenate.gov
Judiciary Budget, Judiciary Appropriations Bill, Judicial Pay Raises: Ltr to Governor on
"Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty"
3-19-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf

21 Members of the Assemblv Judiciarv Committee
Chair Helene Weinstein & Ranking Member Tom McKevitt, Assemblyman William Barclay, Assemblyman
Edward Braunstein, Assemblyman David Buchwald, Assemblyman Jeffrey Dinowitz, Assemblyman Al
Graf, Assemblyman Edward Hennessey, Assemblyman Charles Lavine, Assemblyman Chad Lupinacci,
Assemblyman Michael Montesano, Assemblyman Daniel O'Donnell, Assemblyman Dan Quart,
Assemblyman Sean Ryan, Assemblywoman Aravella Simotas, Assemblyman Phil Steck,
Assemblywoman Claudia Tenney, Assemblyman Matthew Titone, Assemblywoman Michele Titus,
Assemblyman David Weprin, Assemblyman Kenneth Zebrowski

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to the Governor entitled: "Assistinq the
Leqislature in Discharqino its Constitutional Dutv: The People's Right to Know the Dollar Cost of the Judiciary
Budget&oftheAppropriationsBillfortheJudiciary&tobeProtectedfrom,
by Unidentified, Unitemized Judicial Pay Raises, whose Fraudulence, Statutory-Violations, and
Unconstitutionality are Proven bv Documentary Evidence in Your Possession & the Leqislature'd'.

It is already posted, with the referred-to substantiating conespondence on our website,
www.iudqewatch.orq. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudqewatch.orq/web-paqes/iudicial-
com pensation/leqislative-oversiq ht-i udicial-raises. htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
914455-4373


